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JOB NOTICE

The Gulf County Board of County Commissioners is accepting applications for a Small
Engine Mechanic for our Public Works Department. Starting salary is $15.8312 per
hour. This is a bargaining unit (Union) position with full benefits. Applications and a
complete job description are available in our Human Resources Office (1000 Cecil G.
Costin, Sr. Blvd., Port St. Joe), or at www.gulfcounty-fl.gov

Applications will be accepted until 5:00 p.m., E.T. on May 16, 2013 at the Gulf County
Human Resources Office. For more information, please contact Brett Lowry, Deputy
Administrator at (850) 229-5335.

Gulf County enforces a Drug-Free Workplace Policy and is an Equal Opportunity/
Affirmative Action Employer.

/s/ Tynalin Smiley, Chairman

Attest: /s/ Rebecca L. Norris, Clerk

Dates: May 2, 2013 and May 9, 2013
Ad: #2013-61
Invoice: Gulf County Board of County Commissioners

Ad size: Classifieds



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
GULF COUNTY, FLORIDA
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

FOR
INMATE COMMISSARY SERVICES

RFP NO: 1213-10

The Board of County Commissioners, Gulf County, Florida (the “County”) is
seeking proposals from qualified individuals or organizations to provide

commissary services for the inmates incarcerated in the Gulf County Detention
Facility, located at 1000 Cecil G. Costin Sr., Blvd., Port St. Joe, Florida 32456.

RFP DEADLINE: May 10, 2013 no later than 4:30PM local time and will be opened on
Monday, May 13, 2013.

LATE PROPOSALS RECEIVED AFTER THE AFOREMENTIONED DEADLINE DATE, EITHER BY
MAIL OR OTHERWISE, WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED AND RETURNED UNOPENED. NO FAXED,
ELECTRONIC, OR ORAL PROPOSALS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

To be considered, Proposer must submit an original and five (5) copies of the RFP in a sealed
envelope or package, clearly marked with the Proposer’s name, address, and the words

“INMATE COMMISSARY SERVICES” addressed to: Gulf County Clerk of Court,
1000 Cecil G. Costin Sr., Blvd., Rm 149, Port St. Joe, Florida 32456.

Questions may be directed to Michael Hammond, (850) 227-1124 or via email at
mhammond@gultcounty-fl.gov.

Tynalin Smiley Rebecca Norris
Chairman Clerk

Post in Legals: April 25 & May 2, 2013
Invoice: Gulf County BOCC
Ad#: 2013-58




GULF COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
RFQ #: 1213-11

INMATE TELEPHONE SERVICE

GULF COUNTY hereby gives notice of the oppartunity to submit a response to this Request for
Qualifications (“RFQ’) for inmate telephone service at the GULF COUNTY DETENTION
FACILITY. GULF COUNTY must receive RFQ responses no later than May 17 2013 at 4:30
pm EST (“Response Due Date”).

One (1) original and six (6) hard copies of the proposal must be delivered to Gulf County Clerk
of Court, 1000 Cecil G. Costin Sr., Blvd., Room 148, Port St. Joe, FL 32456, on or before May
17, 2013, at 4:30 p.m. local time. Bids will be opened on May 20, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. local
time at the same location.

The outside of Vendor's RFQ response must be marked NMATE TELEPHONE RFQ. All
proposals failing to meet the due date and time will be returned to the Vendor unopened.
Fax or email copies are not acceptable.

Questions to this RFQ may be directed to Lynn Lanier, Gulf County BOCC, (850) 229-6106, or
via e-mail at lanier@qulfcounty-fl.gov. All questions must be submitted by May 8, 2013 and all
answers will be disseminated by May 9, 2013. Please check the website at www.guifcounty-
fA.gov for any addendums which will be posted NLT May 9, 2013 at 5:00 p.m., E.T.

/s/ Tan Smiley
Chairman
Gulf County Board of County Commissioners

/s/ Rebecca Norris, Clerk

Date: May 2 & 9, 2013
Ad #: 2013-60

Bill: Gulf County BOCC
Place in Legals




PUBLIC NOTICE

A Public Hearing will be held at the Planning and Development Review Board (PDRB)
meeting on Monday, May 20 , 2013 at 8:45 a.m. EST, and at the Board of County
Commissioners (BOCC) meeting on Tuesday, May 28, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. EST. Beoth public
hearings will be held in the BOCC Meeting Room at the Robert M. Moore Administration
Building, 1000 Cecil G. Costin Sr. Blvd., Port St. Joe, Florida. The public hearings will be
to discuss and act on the following:

1. Approval of Minutes

2. Variance - Terry Colwell et al - for Parcel ID #03806-019R - Located in Section 31,
Township 6 South, Range 11 West, Gulf County, Florida - Road setback encroachment
due to CCCL resulting in a 10.71" setback.

3. Variance - Trent & Marline Van Dyke - Parcel ID # 03903-000R - Located in Section 5,
Township 7 South, Range 11 West, Gulf County, Florida - Road setback encroachment
and Southern property setback.

4. Small Scale Land Use Amendment - Wanda Brown Davis - Parcel ID #02949-000R -
Located in Section 11, Township 7 South, Range 10 West, Gulf County, Florida -
Changing approximately 1.22 acres from Residential to Mixed Commercial/Residential.

5. Revisions to the County Development Regulations and Policies (LDR)

6. Staff, Public and Open Discussion

The public is encouraged to attend and be heard on these matters. Information prior to the
meeting can be viewed at the Planning Department at 1000 Cecil G. Costin Sr. Blvd., Room 311.

Ad #2013-59
Date: May 9, 2013 and May 16, 2013

Invoice: Gulf County Planning Department

Size: Headline no smaller than 18 point
Must be at least 2 columns wide by 10 inches long
Must not appear in the newspaper portions where legal notices and classified

advertisements appear
Map
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Davis Small Scale Amendment

Variance - Van Dyke

Variance - Colwell
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Gulf County Board of County Commissioners

April 10, 2013
Robert Moore Building

1000 Cecil G. Costin Sr. Bivd

Port St Joe, FL 32456

RE: 2010-2011-2012 TDC Insurance reimbursement:

Enclosed is the invoice for payment of the annual property insurance coverage for the Tourist
Development Council building focated at 150 Captain Fred’s Place. This invoice covers the October 1,
2010 to October 1, 2011, October 1, 2011 to October 1, 2012 and October 1, 2012 to October 1,2013
coverage periods. Reference the lease agreement between the City of Port St Joe and the Gulf County
Board of County Commissioners and the Gulf County Tourist Development Council dated March 26,
2010.

If you have any questions, | can be reached at 850-229-8261.

Thank You,

Jim Anderson
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www.cityofportstjoe.com

Post Office Box 278 305 Ceci! G. Costin, Sr. Bivd. Phone (850) 229-8261 Fax (850; 227-7522

Port St. Joe, Fiorida 32457

“An Equal 2pportunity Employer”
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CITY OF PORT ST. JOE
CITY HALL
PO BOX 278
PORT ST. JOE FL 32457

GULF COUNTY BD CO COMM
ROBERT MOORE BUILDING
1000 C G COSTIN SR BLVD
PORT ST JOE, FL 32456

DESCRIPTION

INSURANCE-Reimbursement -General
Fund-GULF COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMM. TDC BUILDING, 150 CAPTAIN
FRED’S PLACE

QTY 3.00 @ 2519.00 PER EACH

7

CUSTOMER INVCICE INVOICE

NUMBER DATE NUMBER

313413 04/10/2013 20130055
FOR/LOCATION

LOCATION 004.001 TDC BUILDING
150 CAPTAIN FRED’S PLACE

ORIG AMOUNT
BILL ADJUSTED PAID DUE
7557.00 .00 .00 7557.00
INVOICE TOTAL DUE 7,557.00
INSURANCE FMIT #0498



City of Port St. Joe Webmail

Addresses Folders

Ziurrent Frider FL League of

Cities

M Message Lt gx; Delets

Deiete % Prev | Delete & Next

Move to: Bay Park Focus Group

Subject:
From:

Date:

To:

Priority:
Read receipt:

Options:

RE: Annual Coverage Cost

"Becky Lesher" <BlLesher@flcities.com>
Thu, December 6, 2012 4:17 pm
"'cpierce@psj.fl.gov'" <cpierce@psj.fl.gov>
Normal

sent

Options

Welcome: cpierce Your IP address: 192.168.11.100

% | Move

Page 1 of 2

O O & sorward Forward as Attachment . g Replv 'G Raply Ail

Jlew Fuil meader | view Prntable Yersicn | Downicad this as 3 file | view Message detaiis | Yiew as

Dlain rext

Good Afternoon Charlotte,

The annual premium for Location 004.001 - Tourist Development Councit Building at 150 Captain Fred’s Place

is$2,519. X 2010

2011 ¥l

so0l~ = 155700
Becky

From: Tom Conley

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 12:03 PM

| To: Becky Lesher

Subject: Fwd: Annual Coverage Cost

Becky, can you please provide?

Sent from my iPhone

Tom Conley

(850) 251-8722
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City of Port St. Joe Webmail Page 2 of 2

9

Begin forwarded message:

From: ":oierc2Zos & gon” <oipercedios). B jov>
Date: November 27, 2012, 11:59:49 AM EST
To: Tom Conley <7 oniev Tflates om>
Subject: Annual Coverage Cost

Tom,

Need an annual cost of coverage for the foliowing: City of Port St. Joe Property Schedule # 004 001 150
Captain Fred's Place - Port St. Joe Tourist Development Council Building Limit $362,000 (Construction - Frame).

Thanks,

Charlotte Pierce

City Clerk / Human Resource Officer / Grant Writer - Coordinator
P. O. Box 278 - Port St. Joe, FL 32457

850-229-8261 / Fax 850- 227-7522

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is
believed to be clean.

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is
believed to be clean.

Attachments:
untitied-7 L 1.7 k [ text/plain ] Cowroad | View

https://mailer.psj.local/src/read_body.php?mailbox=INBOX.FL+League+of+Cities&passe... 4/10/2013
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FLORIDA MUNICIPAL INSURANCE TRUST
PROPERTY, ALLIED LINES AND CRIME
DECLARATIONS

. DESIGNATED MEMBER

Agreement No.: FMIT #0498

City of Port St. Joe
. GOVERNMENT DESCRIPTION
Municipality
COVERAGE PERIOD
From October 1, 2012 to October 1, 2013 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at the address of the Designated

Member. Premium Deductible/
Basis Tvpe Limit Net Premium
IV. Property and Allied Coverages $173,570
Real Property $5,000 $38,521,694 Included
Personal Property $5,000 $2,051,000 included
Coinsurance: | Agreed Amount
Valuation Basis: Replacement
Cost
Blanket™: Yes
Inflation Guard; No
Time Element
Business Income Per Extension $0 Included
Extra Expense Per Extension $0 included
Inland Marine Valuation Basis: Actual Cash | Per Schedule $444,000 included
Value
Blanket: Yes Included
Valuable Papers Per Extension $0 Included
Accounts Receivable Per Extension $0 Included
Forgery or Alteration $1,000 $10,000 Included
Computer Fraud $1,000 $10,000 Included
Bond
Employee Theft - Per Loss Coverage $1,000 $100,000 Included

V. This agreement includes these endorsements and schedules: See Schedule C
VI. ESTIMATED ANNUAL PREMIUM

Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (FMIT)

Normal

Premium
$173,570

Florida League of Cities Sponsored insurance Programs Since 1977

THIS DECLARATIONS AND THE SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATIONS, TOGETHER WITH THE COMMON CONDITIONS, COVERAGE
FORM(S) AND ENDORSEMENTS COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUMBERED AGREEMENT.

*If a blanket limit is selected, the blanket limit applies only to Covered Property at locations contained in the Member’s Property

Schedule, subject to all coverage exclusions, deductible requirement(s) and other provisions of the Coverage Agreement

FMIT PROP DEC 1012

Page 1 of 2
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Property Schedule
City of Port St. Joe, FMIT #0498
October 1, 2012 - October 1, 2013

Location # Address Occupancy Construction Type

Loc Bid Cause of Loss - Building Limit Cause of Loss - Personal Property Limit

001 001 305 Cecil G Costin Sr. Boulevard Port Saint City Hall / Police Headquarters Joisted Masonry
Joe, FL

Special Form $999,356 Special Form $233,800

001 003 305 Cecil G Costin Sr. Boulevard Port Saint Street Lights Non-Combustible
Joe, FL

Special Form $15,617 $0

001 005 305 Cecil G Costin Sr. Boulevard Port Saint City Hall Generator / Storage Non-Combustible

Joe, FL

Special Form $52,000 $0

002 002 402 Williams Avenue Port Saint Joe, FL Flagpole Non-Combustible
Special Form $2,037 $0

003 002 502 Monument Avenue Port Saint Joe, FL Pate Park Bathrooms Joisted Masonry

Special Form $20,000 $0

003 004 502 Monument Avenue Port Saint Joe, FL Pate Park Pler Pavilion Frame
Special Form $100,000 $0

005 001 155 Captain Fred's Place Port Saint Joe, FL Maddox House (office) Frame

Special Form $107,699 Special Form $20,000

006 001 118 Harborview Drive Port Saint Joe, FL Sand Hills Park Pavilion Frame

Speciat Form $16,000 $0

008 001 499 First Street Port Saint Joe, FL. 1st Street Master LIft Station Fire Resistive

Special Form $100,000 $0

010 001 904 Avenue A Port Saint Joe, FL Bridgeport Lift Station Frame
Special Form $30,000 30

012 001 407 Kenny Street Port Saint Joe, FL Washington High Gym Masonry
Non-Combustible

Speciat Form $1,364,730 Special Form $18,800

Page 1 of 8
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FLORIDA MUNICIPAL INSURANCE TRUST
PROPERTY, ALLIED LINES AND CRIME

l. DESIGNATED MEMBER
City of Port Saint Joe

Il. GOVERNMENT DESCRIPTION
Municipality

lil. COVERAGE PERIOD

Erom October 1, 20 ta Ociober 1,2012 12:01 AM. Standard Time at th

Member.

IV. Property and Aliied Coverages
Real Property
Personal Property

Coinsurance:
Valuation Basis:

Blanket:
inflation Guard:

Time Element
Business income
Extra Expense

Inland Marine

Blanket:

Valuable Papers

Accounts Receivable

Depositors' Forgery
Bond

Honesty Blanket Bond

DECLARATIONS

Agreement No.: FMIT #0498

e address of the Designated

Valuation Basis:

Premium Deductible/T
Basis ype Limit Net Premium
$165,874
$5,000 $38,508,694] Included
$5,000 $2,051,000 Included
Agreed Amount
Replacement
Cost
Yes
No
Per Extension Included
Per Extension $0 included
Actual Cash | Per Schedule $444,000; Included
Value
Yes Included
Per Extension $0 Included
Per Extension $0 Included
$1,000 $10,000 Included
$1,000 $100,000] Included

V. This agreement includes these endorsements and schedules: See Schedule C

V1. ESTIMATED ANNUAL PREMIUM

Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (FMIT)

Normal
Premium

$165,874

Florida League of Cities Sponsored Insurance Programs Since 1977

THIS DECLARATIONS AND THE SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATIONS, TOGETHER WITH THE COMMON
CONDITIONS, COVERAGE FORM(S) AND ENDORSEMENTS COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUMBERED

FMIT PROP DEC 1011

AGREEMENT.

12

Page 1 of 2
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Property Schedule
City of Port Saint Joe, FMIT #0498
October 1, 2011 - October 1, 2012

Location # Address Occupancy Construction Type
Loc Bld Cause of Loss - Building Limit Cause of Loss - Personal Property Limit
001 001 305 Cecil G Costin Sr. Boutevard Port Saint City Hall / Police Headquarters Joisted Masonry
Joe, FL
Special Form $999,356 Special Form $233,800

E e,
3135, 5

e % A 2 7 = 3 2

305 Cecil G Costin Sr. Boulevard Port Saint Street Lights Non-Combustible

Joe, FL
Special Form

AT

001 003

$15,617 $0

City Hall Generator / Storage Non-Combustibie

001 005 305 Cecil G Costin Sr. Boulevard Port Saint
Joe, FL
Special Form $52,000 $0
o e ,

002 002 402 Williams Avenue Port Saint Joe, FL Fiagpoie
Special Form $2,037 $0

003 004 502 Monument Avenue Port Saint Joe, FL Pate Park Pier Pavilion Frame
Special Form $100,000 $0

005 001 155 Captain Fred's Place Port Saint Joe, FL
Special Form $107,699 Special Form $20,000

Maddox House (office) i Frame

008 001 4989 First Street Port Saint Joe, FL

Special Form $0

4 e
Masonry
Non-Combustible

S i 4
012 001 407 Kenn

Special Form $1,364,730 Special Form $18,800

Page 1 of 8
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FLORIDA MUNICIPAL INSURANCE TRUST
PROPERTY, ALLIED LINES AND CRIME
DECLARATIONS

. DESIGNATED MEMBER Agreement No.: FMIT #0498

City of Port Saint Joe
il. GOVERNMENT DESCRIPTION

Municipality
Hl. COVERAGE PERIOD

From October 1, 2010 to October 1, 2011 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at the address of the

Designated Member. Premium  Deductible/

Basis Type Limit Net Premium
V. Property and Allied Coverages $153,001
Real Property $5,0001 $41,053,501 Included
Personal Property $5.000 $4,555.900 Included
Coinsurance: 100%
Valuation Basis: | Replacement
Cost
Blanket: No
Inflation Guard: No
Time Element
Business Income Per Extension Included
Extra Expense Per Extension $0 Included
Inland Marine Valuation Basis: Actual Cash
Value
Blanket: Yes Included
Valuable Papers Per Extension %0 Included
Accounts Receivable Per Extension $0 Included
Depositors' Forgery $1,000 $10,000 Included
Bond
Honesty Blanket Bond $1,000 $100,000] Included

V. This agreement includes these endorsements and schedules: See Schedule C

VLESTIMATED ANNUAL PREMIUM
Florida Municipal insurance Trust (FMIT)
Normal
Premium
$153,001

Florida League of Cities Sponsored Insurance Programs Since 1977
THIS DECLARATIONS AND THE SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATIONS, TOGETHER WITH THE
COMMON CONDITIONS, COVERAGE FORM(S) AND ENDORSEMENTS COMPLETE THE ABOVE
NUMBERED AGREEMENT.

FMIT PROP DEC 1010 Page 1 of 2 1 4
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Property Schedule
City of Port Saint Joe, FMIT #0498
October 1, 2010 -~ October 1, 2011

Location # Address Occupancy Construction Type
Loc Bid Cause of Loss - Buiiding Limit  Cause of Loss - Personal Property Limit
001 001 305 Cecil G Costin Sr. Boulevard Port Saint Joe, City Hall/ Police Headquarters Joisted Masonry
FL
Spemal Form $999 356  Special Form $233,800

& A S i
001 003 305 Cecul G Costin Sr. Boulevard Port Samt Joe, Street Lights Non-Combustible
FL
Special Form $15 617 30

002 001 402 Williams Avenue Port Saint Joe, FL Fire Station Masonry
Non-Combustible
Specral Form $438,832 Spec1al Form $66,000

R SO chof MRy i i Al v WA : ; : -
003 004 502 Monument Avenue Port Saint Joe, FL Pate Park Pier Paviilon Frame
Special Form $100,000 $0

005 001 155 Captam Fred's Place Port Saint Joe, FL Maddox House ' ‘ Frame
Specual Form $107 699 Spemal Form $20,000

e A e ‘ i ;
006 001 118 Harborvrew Drive Port Samt Joe FL Sand Hills Park Pavilion Frame

Speual Form $16,000

DG

S Y e i
499 First Street Port Saint Joe, FL

Spectal Form $100,000

; i ct ehadracr N1 e i i

010 001 904 Avenue A Port Saint Joe, FL Bridgeport Lift Station
Specral Form $30,000 $0

012 001 407 Kenny Street Port Saint Joe, L Washington High Gym ~ Non-Combustible
Speual Form $1,364,730  Special Form $18,800

ok

. ik i 22 = 2 7 il v i ik o i i
014 001 303 Peters Street Port Saint Joe, FL Washington High Museum Masonry
Non-Combustibie

Special Form $175,000 $0

15
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| (850)639-2605—(850)639-5816
Fax {850)639-2701
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City of Wewahitchka

Post Office Box 266—Wewahitchka, Florida 32465

April 19, 2013

Gulf County Board of Commissioners
1000 Cecil Costin Sr. Bivd. Room 302
Port St. Joe, FL 32456

Chairman: Warren Yeager

Dear Commissioner Yeager,

Historically Gulf County has taken care of storm debris disposal during
storm event i.e., hurricane, flooding, tornado etc. The City of Wewahitchka does

not have enough of suitable property for storm debris in an event of a major
storm.

The City is requesting that Gulf County continue the practice of allowing
the City’s storm debris to be placed at the County’s permitted sites.

Your consideration on this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Phillip Gaskin, Mayor

80:1 Wd 8- AVHEIDL
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<LAND BUILDING, SUITE 251
600 SouTH CALHOUN STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0001

OFFICE OF ENERGY
(850) 617-7470
(850) 617-7471 Fax

CoMMISSIONER ApaMm H. PurNaMm

April 24, 2013
. S50
Mr. Tan Smiley =2 &Ehs
Gulf County x O=E3D
1000 Cecil G. Costin SR Boulevard —~ 2583
Port St. Joe, Florida 32456 o 575
- LezF
) ) £ Toax9
Dear Chair Smiley: — SRo=xz
s S20T
9 £5

Over the past four years, approximately 150 sub-grantees have reported the energy savings ?om
their energy grants to the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services Office of
Energy (FDACS OOE). As the Federal reporting requirements for these ARRA grants came to
an end, we realized the compelling and immediate opportunity to analyze this data and give it
back to local governments and community decision makers.

[ am pleased to report that at the direction of Commissioner Adam H. Putnam, my office is
finalizing the process of developing a website for local governments and policy makers,
complete with analytical functions to transform the energy data collected by the FDACS OOE
and other Florida cities and counties into easy to search and utilize dashboards, graphs,
flowcharts and reports. The dashboards will give state agencies and local governments the
opportunity to examine which types of energy projects offer the greatest amount of return on
investment and may be worth pursuing and investing in further in the future.

This website will allow the FDACS OOE, local governments and policy makers to mine this
valuable data for many purposes; it will:

e Provide a detailed understanding of which energy efficiency and conservation initiatives

are yielding the greatest results and returns.

Facilitate sharing among municipalities and counties of best practices related to energy
efficiency and conservation measures.

Provide concrete data that will allow Florida policy makers to devise and implement
more effective energy policy on behalf of the citizens of the state of Florida.

Your assistance capturing the data past the end of the grant performance period is paramount in
determining the actual success and benefit of the energy grant program. I am asking for your

1-800-HELPFLA FF'lé?lldla www.FreshFromFiorida.comA1

sz
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continued dedication by submitting the revised metrics provided to you by your assigned grant
manager for the period beginning the day after your energy grant and ending April 30, 2013.

If you have questions regarding the revised metrics, please contact your assigned grant manager.
Otherwise, I look forward to receiving and reviewing you data.

Very respectfully yours,

R

Patrick Sheehan
Executive Director

Cc: Towan Kopinksy, Gulf County

18
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Jesse Panuccio
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Rick Scott

GOVERNOR

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

April 16, 2013

The Honorable Tynalin Smiley, Chair

Gulf County Board of County Commissioners
1000 Cecil G. Costin, Sr. Boulevard

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456

Re: Florida Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program
Disaster Recovery Initiative (DRI} Contract No: 10DB-K4-02-33-01-K 15
Gulf County Notice of Administrative Closeout

Dear Chairman Smiley:

Congratulations on your successful completion of this CDBG Disaster Recovery Initiative Grant.
Enclosed is a signed copy of the closeout form for administrative closeout of the grant. Final closeout
will occur after receipt and approval by the Department of all required audits. Required audits must be
received no later than nine months after the close of the audit period or by June 30. Audits must meet
the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Please refer to the award agreement for additional
information on audit requirements.

Any costs questioned and subsequently disallowed by the final audit may be required to be
refunded to the Department. Additionally, should there be any changes to your final expenditures as
shown on the Section V. Status of Accomplishments and Expenditures page; a revised form must be
submitted, along with a refund for any unexpended amount.

You must retain all CDBG contract records for six years following the date of final closeout of
this contract. Also, if any litigation, claim or audit is started before the end of the six-year period,
records must be kept until all issues involving the grant are resolved. A copy of this letter should be kept
in the CDBG files. If you have questions concerning this matter, please call Adriane Burgess via email at
Adriane.Burgess@deo.myflorida.com or at (850) 717-8444.

ORTTV 30303y
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Monique H. Kabitzke o = =
Planning Manager - - Ho=
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Enclosure
cc: Ms. Towan Kopinsky, Grant Writer/Coordinator, Gulf County
Florida Department ot Fconomic Opportuniry Caldwell Building 107 £ Madison Srecer allahassee, 1], 32399
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Section 1. Contract Information

20

Contract Number: ‘ Beginning Date: | Ending Date: ‘ Local Government's DUNS
10DB-K4-02-33-01-K15 1 June 1, 2010 October 1, 2012 ! Number: 156591922
Recipient: ' Local Contact: 1 Phone Number:

Gulf County ‘ Towan Kopinsky, Grant Coordinator l (850) 229-6144 ext. 1404

(administration and construction):

1. Indicate how the project was carried out

Recipient Employees [ ]

Contractors [X]

Both []

service area(s):

9603.00 & 9603.00

T
. . _ * Income Verification Form [X]
2. Indicate how beneficiary data was collected: Census X | Survey [] i (for Housing or ED)
3. Enter the Census Tract(s) and/or Block Group(s ) for | Census Tract(s) 9602.00, | Block Group(s) 2-3, 2-4

&5

e e o S el s e 9010w 0 ) WA
5. Is a Property Management Register included? Yes X! No ] | N/A
6. If an infrastructure project, is an engineering certification included? Yes X | No [] | N/A (]
7. Is the project located in a Historic District? Yes [] No X
8. Is the project located in a Presidentially Declared Disaster Area? Yes X No
9. Is the project a Brownfield Activity? Yes [] No X

10. Did the local government provide the assistance (to the
beneficiaries) in the form of a loan or a grant?

Grant X

Loan []

Deferred, forgivable loan

Interest Rate:
N/A %

11. If a loan,
indicate:

j $ N/A

| Monthly Loan Amount:

Amortization Period in Months: N/A

12. List all other funds, along with the source, used to support the activities funded with this grant:

Source Amount
Local Funds (i.e., General Revenue) N/A $N/A
Grant(s) N/A $N/A
Private Funds (i.e., Participating Party, N/A $N/A
etc.)
Loan(s) N/A $N/A
Other, including Program Income
(Specify) N/A N/A $N/A
i 13. Will the project result in program income? Program income earned as a result of Small
Cities CDBG and Disaster Recovery grants, but not expended before closeout must be Yes [] No [X]
returned to DEO. Make check payable to the Department of Economic
Opportunity — CDBG Program and include it with the Closeout.
o If program income has already resulted, indicate amount: $N/A
» Indicate amount of program income that has been expended to date: $N/A
14. Does the local government have CDBG funds on hand? If yes, you cannot close | Yes [] If yes: No [X]
the contract. $ N/A
15. Has a final Request for Funds been submitted? If not, you cannot close the contract. Yes X No []
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Section II. Public Services, Public Facility and Infrastructure

(To be completed by Commercial Revitalization, Disaster Recovery and Neighborhood Revitalization grant recipients. If
water/sewer hookups were provided, please complete Section 1V.)

1. Service (Housing Counseling, etc.)

a. Number of persons with new access to this service or benefit N/A
b. Number of persons with improved access to this service or benefit /oéf
¢.  Number of persons now receiving a service or benefit that is no longer substandard N/A

2. Public Facility or Infrastructure Improvement (i.e., Water and Sewer Facilities, Drainage, Street
Paving)

a. Number of persons with new access to this type of public facility or infrastructure improvement N/A
b. Number of persons with improved access to this type if public facility or infrastructure 4237
improvement !

c. Number of persons served by public facility or infrastructure that is no longer substandard N/A

21
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Section IV. Housing

(7o be completed by Small Cities CDBG and Disaster Recovery Program grant recipients if housing activities were
undertaken. If water/sewer hookups were provided, please complete all information requested in Section 1V.)

Number of single family houses rehabilitated N/A

Number of single family rental houses addressed N/A

Number of single family home-owner houses address N/A

Number of single family one-for-one replacements N/A

Number of multi-family properties addressed 3

Number of units within the multi-family properties (09

Number of permanent displacements/relocations N/A

Number of units occupied by the elderly N/A

Number of units with female head of household N/A

Number of units made handicapped accessible N/A

Number of units qualified as “energy star” N/A

Number of units brought into compliance with lead safety requirements N/A

If applicable, number of beds created in overnight shelter or emergency housing N/A

Did the activity involve rental housing? Yes X | No [

Did the project include:
« Installing security devices Yes (]| No [X
 Installing smoke detectors Yes (]| No X
e Performing emergency housing repairs Yes [] | No (X
¢ Providing supplies and equipment for painting houses Yes (]| No X
e Operating a Tool Lending Library Yes [1| No X
» Mitigation to prevent future damages (strengthened roof, doors, windows, Yes 5 | No [

1 elevations, etc.) |

The form on the next page relates to housing units addressed, including those that were provided water/sewer
hookups. Please note that beneficiaries of housing units are measured in households (HH), not the
number of people living with the household. Race and ethnicity also applies to the head of households
(HH).
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Section Vill. CLOSEOUT APPROVAL

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge, all activities undertaken by the local government with funds
under this grant agreement have been carried out in accordance with the grant agreement, that proper
provision has been made for the payment of all paid costs identified; that the State of Florida is under no
obligation to make further payment to the local government under the grant agreement in excess of the
amount identified on Line J of the STATUS OF ACCOMPLI SHMENTS AND EXPENDI TURES form submitted
with this closeout report; that every statement and amount set forth in this instrument is true and correct
as of this date; that all required audits as of this date have been submitted and approved; and |
acknowledge that DEO reserves the right to recover any disallowed costs identified in an audit completed

after this closeout.

Chief Blected Official or Authorized Designee

NI S

Sighature U

Nameé and Title

wlhis/ia
Date

27

For DEO use only: %:\)Sb \} CLQQ—I"’

Approval of this Closeout Package authorizes the deobligation of unexpended CDBG contract funds in the

amount of $ 5{ 77% 53

D»vrsnon of Commum velopment DEO Finance and Accountmg Ic\;:rl\\m
AN

e and Title Name and Title
Mw"a{k) L-S-td
Date Date
8
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April 16, 2013 = 2R
S LIAT
I = "=
The Honorable Tynalin Smiley =< Sz
Chairman, Gulf County Board of County Commissioners c'o %;’;5
1000 Cecil G. Costin, Sr. Boulevard - Room 302 :(5;);—-'—
Port St. Joe, Florida 32456 }’ ::;Egg??
— 2020
. . . i ﬂo—-;o
RE:  On-Site Monitoring Report —January 31, 2013 o ocYo
Small Cities Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program w >3
Contract Number: 12DB-OH-02-33-01-H 04
Dear Commissioner Smiley:
Patrick Howard, grant manager for your contract, met with representatives of your community
on January 31, 2013, to monitor the CDBG project identified above. This letter, which contains no
findings and no concerns, is a summary of that visit. Monitoring includes an examination of documents
related to the project for compliance with the CDBG program rules, state statutes, and federal
regulations and viewing the construction site(s) if sufficient work has been completed. The following
areas were monitored for compliance:
e Audit Review
e Environmental Review
e Equal Employment Opportunity, Section 504/ADA and Section 3 Requirements
e Fair Housing Requirements
e Financial Management System Review
e Program Administration
The following is a summary of the areas that were monitored and the conclusions that were
reached.
Audit Review
A Single Audit under Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 must be
performed and submitted to the Department for any year during which the grant is open and the total
of all federal funds your community received during the year is at least $500,000. Submittal of the audit
is due to the Department by June 30 for each fiscal year an audit is required. The audit is submitted to
ensure continued compliance with any previously addressed findings or concerns noted in the audit, or
to ensure that the local government has begun any corrective action it promised earlier.
The County indicated that they had expended in excess of $500,000.00 in federal funds during
the 2012 Federal Fiscal Year (FFY). At the time of the monitoring visit, the audit for FFY 2012 had not yet
been submitted. The County conveyed that they would submit the required 2012 audit prior to the
June 30, 2013 deadline. There are no findings or concerns related to the Audit Review.
ilorida Department of Ticonomic Opportumity Caldwell Building 107 F. Madison Streer Tallahassce, 1132399
866.11.0.2345  830.245.7105  850.921.3223 l'ax 31
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Environmental Review

As required by 24 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 58.5, Recipients of federal funds must
conduct an environmental review of the project and its activities. They must certify compliance with
applicable federal regulations, as well as state and local laws. We reviewed the County's files to ensure
that it had provided the Department with all necessary environmental review records, as required by
statute, federal regulations, and the subgrant agreement. The County has taken appropriate action to
assess the environmental impact of the project and its activities. It has informed the public of the
environmental requirements by publishing a Concurrent Notice of Finding of No Significant Impact and
Intent to Request Release of Funds. The environmental review record, particularly the assessment
action, was reviewed in detail. We reviewed the expenditures to determine that no more than $5,000
was expended prior to the release of funds. The Department approved the environmental review on
August 20, 2012, and released the project funds.

There were no findings or concerns related to the Environmental Review.
Equal Employment Opportunity, Section 504/ADA Requirements and Section 3

Recipients of federal funds must comply with Equal Employment Opportunity (EEQO)
requirements. The monitaring consisted of a review of the Recipient’s employment policy, employment
advertising and hiring practices.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794) required Recipients of federal funds
to complete a self-evaluation of their physical facilities and to make all public facilities handicap
accessible by July 1, 1991. |If structural changes couid not be accomplished by that date or the
community acquired a facility after 1991 that was not accessible, the Recipient was required to develop
a transition plan and document the progress toward making it accessible to physically and mentally
disabled people. The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, as amended, (Title I, 28 CFR
Part 35, and Title Ill, 28 CFR Part 36) prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in employment,
state and local government services, public accommodations, commercial facilities, transportation, and
telecommunications.

The grant manager checked to make sure that the Recipient had designated coordinators for
EEO and Section 504/ADA, published contact information as required and established and maintained a
system for tracking EEO and Section 504/ADA complaints. He also observed your CDBG program office
and other facilities for accessibility issues, reviewed the seif-evaluation for completeness, and if the
County still has an active transition plan, checked to see if its implementation is on schedule.

We reviewed compliance with Section 3 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1968 (24
CFR Part 135). Section 3 requires Recipients of United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) funds and the contractors they employ to make efforts to ensure economic
opportunities generated by HUD funds are open to local low-income residents and businesses owned
and operated by low-income persons.

There were no findings or concerns related to Equal Employment Opportunity, Section 3 or
Section 504/ADA requirements.
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Fair Housing Requirements

We reviewed the County's Fair Housing Ordinance and all activities conducted in accordance
with Attachment K to the subgrant agreement. Compliance with Sections 760.20 through 760.37,
Florida Statutes, and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 was also reviewed. The Recipient has
developed a public information program using Internet media, local advertisements, brochures, posters,
displays, presentations at meetings or schools to inform all segments of the community of their rights
and responsibilities under the local Fair Housing Ordinance. The County has also designated a Fair
Housing Coordinator, published contact information as required, and established and maintained a
system for tracking Fair Housing complaints.

The Recipient has completed the following Fair Housing activities:

e 1stQuarter 2012 - Fair Housing advertisement on the County's website - 2/20/2012.

e 2nd Quarter 2012 — (completed in the 3rd quarter} Fair Housing advertisement in the
local newspaper - 7/19/2012.

e 3rd Quarter 2012 - {completed in the 4th quarter) Fair Housing pamphlets distributed
in the public library - 10/1/2012.

e 4th Quarter 2012 - Placed advertisement in newspaper - 12/6/2012.

There were no findings or concerns related to Fair Housing Requirements.
Financial Management System Review

We reviewed the Financial Management System to ensure compliance with requirements for
fund control, cost allowability and accountability stated as identified in OMB Circular A-87, 24 CFR Part
85, and other applicable regulations. in reviewing the County's record-keeping system, we examined
documentation to confirm that the CDBG funds were incorporated into the Recipient’s annual operating
budget; reviewed how accounting records, including case receipts and disbursement ledgers were
maintained; checked for evidence that duties were segregated; checked for timely expenditure of funds;
established whether the request for funds file was complete; and ensured compliance with audit
procedures.

There were no findings or concerns noted in the area of Financial Management System Review.
Program Administration

This review focuses on whether the Recipient has a project management system that complies
with program requirements. We reviewed the filing system and record retention procedures for
compliance with 24 CFR Part 570.490(b), (c), and (d). Project progress was compared to the Work
Activity Plan to determine on-time performance and expenditures. If non-CDBG funds were pledged in
the application, we reviewed the amount expended to date. If program income was generated, its
disposition was examined. Finally, if the Recipient received a citizen complaint, the file was reviewed to
ensure that the County followed its Citizen Participation Plan while resclving the complaint.
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April 16, 2013
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As of the January 31, 2013, monitoring visit, the project was behind schedule and no
beneficiaries had been identified. However, the County provided a modification to revise the Activity
Work Plan during the monitoring visit, and it has reported that 17 beneficiary applications have been
received and are currently being reviewed. As a result, there were no findings or concerns under the
area of Program Administration.

Please be aware that you must continue to administer the subgrant according to federal and
state laws, the program rules, and sound management practices. During future monitoring visits, the
following areas will be monitored:

e Audit Review

Equal Employment Opportunity and Section 3 Requirements

Fair Housing Requirements

Financial Management Transaction Testing

Housing Rehabilitation/Temporary Relocation/National Objective
Program Administration

We appreciate the cooperative attitude of those who provided assistance during the monitoring
visit. If you have questions about this report or need additional information related to your subgrant,
please contact Patrick Howard, Government Operations Consultant li, at (850) 717-8418 or by e-mail at
Patrick. Howard@deo.myflorida.com.

Sincerely,

/ ‘77/ 7‘/

Roger J. Doherty, CLEP
Planning Manager
Small Cities CDBG Program

RID/ph

cc: Ms. Towan Kopinsky, Grant Writer/Coordinator, Gulf County
Mr. Ronald Vanzant, President, Jordan and Associates
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING DEPRECIATION RATES

Va1yos
iHﬂsO“O

801 Wd 8- AvN eI

BY THE COMMISSION:
NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission that the action

discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose interests

are substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029,

tortda Administrative Code (F.A.C.
DECISION

Rule 23-7.045. F.A.C., requires natural gas companies to file a comprehensive
ve vears. St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (St Joe or
A review of St. Joe’s

depreciation s[udy once every five
Company) filed its 2012 depreciation study in compliance with this rule
tation rates. St Joe's last comprehensive

3 ;
activity data indicates the need to revise the depreciation rates
depreciation study was filed in 2007, By Order No, PSC-08-0259-PAA-GU.' we approved
revised depreciation rates and components 2008 We have jurisdiction
pursuant o Sections 330,113 and 366.05, Flonda Statures (F.5

Rule 23-7.045(6)b) F.A.C.. requires that the data submitted in a depreciation study
including plant and reserve balances or company estimates, “should be brought to the etfective

upporting data and calculations provided by St. Joe match an

effective January

> g

date of the proposed rates.” Tthe s

;TH?[&?‘(WT;E&H(M date of January 1. 2013,

Aprit 23, 2608, in Docket No. 070737-GU. In re: Application for

© Order No. PSC-08-0239-PAA-GI. issued !
L 2008, by St Joe Nawural Gas Company, [ng.

approval of new depreciation raes, effective January |
sz BB
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ORDER NO. PSC-15-0174-PAA-GU
DOCKET NGO, 126325-GU
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The propesed depreciation rates are the result of a comprehensive review of St. Joe's
study. including a staff-issued data request and report. As a result of our staff’s review and the
Company's responses to our staft™s questions, we find that the proposed lives, net salvage
percentages. and the resulting depreciation rates for all accounts. contained in Attachment A, are
appropriate. The Company concurs with this assessment. Attachment B contains a comparison
of current and proposed depreciation expense. The new rates result in an increase to depreciation
expense of 52,486, an increase of about one percent.

Account 380.2 - Steel Service

Ui

St. Joe proposed to retain its average service lite of 47 years, which results in a remaining
life of 5.1 years. St. Joe stated in its narrative that there is “every indication of many years of
service remaining.” We {ind that an increase in life to 30 vears is appropriate; the remaining life
will increase o 8.1 vears. Since the last study. the cost of removal has averaged 48 percent
{there is no gross salvage). The current net salvage is (23) percent. We find that a decrease in
net salvage 1o (30) percent is appropriate,

Account 382 — Meter Installations

For Account 382, St. Joe proposed depreciation parameters resulting in a remaining life
depreciation rate of 5.3 percent. For the net salvage component of the depreciati(m rate, the
Company proposed (30) percent. We {ind that increasing this rate from (30) to {25) percent is
appropriate. In this instance. changino the rate of net salvage has the etfect of reducing the
remaining lite depreciation rate from 5.3 to 4.8 percent, and correspondingly reducing the annual
expense from $3.455 10 $3.129.

Account 384 — Reoulators Installations

For '»‘xccoum 384, St Joe proposed depreciation parameters resulting in a rematning hife
rate equal 10 5.2 percent. with a {530} percent net salvage rate. The statewide industry average for
Local Distribution Companies {LDCsy is well above (30) percent. ranging from (20} to (3)
percent. Due to the difference between St Joe's net salvage rate and the statewide industry
average. we find that increasing this account's net salvage rate from (30 to {40) percent is
appropriate.  This change reduces the r;mammg lite depreciation rate from 3.2 to 4.7 percent,
and correspondingly reduc 'n'* the account’s annual expense from $1.534 10 $1.361. We further
find that a positive reserve transfer for this account in the amount of $1,300. which further
reduces the remaining life deprccéati@n rate to 4.4 percent and annual expense to $1.274. s
appropriate
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Account 387 - Other Eguipment

For Account 387, St. Joe proposed o increase the average service life from 8 o 10 years.
We agree as to the appropriateness of extending this account’s average service life to better
retlect the property’s actual mortality experience. This change has the eftect of reducing the
remaining life depreciation rate from 19 w0 1.4 percent, and correspondingly reducing the
account’s annual expense from $2.600 w $1,596.

Account 391.03 — Oftice Computers

St. Joe proposed an increase in the average service life from 10 to 12 years. resulting in a
remaining life of 1.8 years. "E‘he majority of assets in this account are fong-lived and St. Joe expects to
have “many remaining service vears.” We find that an increase to 16 vears, resulting in a remaining

life of 5.8 years, is appropriate.

Account 392 — Transpertation Eguipment

For Account 392, St. Joe proposed a remaining lite depreciation rate ot 14.2 percent.
However, the company concurrently proposed depreciation parameters {calculation factors) that
result in a remaining life depreciation raze equal o 12.2 percent. We find that the account’s
appropriate remaining life rate be set at 12.2 percent, as this is the direct resuit of the calculation.
St. Joe agrees that the applicable rate is 12.2 percent, and a fall-out annual expense of $22.206.
However. we further find that a negative reserve transfer to this account in the amount of
{$1.889). is necessary. This transfer increases the remaiming life depreciatnion rate to 12.9 percent
and annuai expense to 523,480,

- r

valis account has not had wvestment since prior o 2007, We agree with St Joe's
proposal to delete this account.

Reserve Transfers

Our stalf reviewed the reserve position tor each account. Based on staft’s recommended
life and salvage inputs for this study, we have determined St Joe's theoretical or calculated
reserve. The ditference between an account’s actual and theoretical reserve may be described as
a positive or negative imbalance, or as a surplus or deficiency. When imbalances occur,
corrective transfers among accounts should be made unless this action prevents the Company
from earning a {air and reasonable refurn on its investments.

r
|
\
|
|
|
|
|
Account 398 — Miscellaneous Equipment
|
)

Owverall, 8t. Joe's actual reserve 15 less than its theoretical reserve. The reserve transfers
are listed in Table 1 in order to help mitigate certain imbalances,  St. Joe concurs that the reserve
transfers contained in Tabie 1| are appropriate.  Tabie ! displays the actual and theoretical
reserves for each account. our approved transters, and the resulting restated reserves.
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Table 1: Approved Reserve Aliocation

38

Reserve Theoretical Approved Restated
12/31/2012 Reserve Transters Reserve

Account Aceount Titke (%) (%) 5 (%)
375 Building & lmprovements 15,955 16.123 4 15,958
53761 Mains Plastic 573.849 585,939 & 573,849
376.2 Mairs Steel 2,036,345 2,676,128 1 2,056,345
378 Meas. & Reg. Eguip./Distribution) 36,625 19,363 3,060 39,625
379 Meas, & Reg. Equip.iCity Gate) 275817 278,194 0 276,817
380. Services Plastic 205,052 264,325 14,703 219,753
380.2 Services Steel 123353 129,326 K 125,353
381 Meters 241,302 245,567 O 241,302
382 Meter Installations 49235 60 666 & 49,235
383 Regularors 90,353 92,610 0 90,355
384 Regulator {rstallbtions [5.8C8 22,797 1,560 18,308
383 Industrial Meas. & Reg. Equipment 6.065 7.241 O 6.065
387 Other Equipmert 6,001 6,999 0 6,001
390 Structures & Improvements 86,135 90,833 & 86.135
3918 Office Furniture 4161 4493 & 4,161
3912 Office Devices 2,107 3.273 600 2,707
3913 Office Computers 39,463 43,976 {13,435 43970
392 Transportation Equipment 132.83 130,942 {1,889) 30,942
364 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 9,223 9,497 0 9,223
366 Power Operated Equiprent 100,566 96,087 {(4,47%) 86,087
397  ommunication Equipment 1.978 1,978 0 1,978

otal 4,096,16 4,212,351 0 4,096,168

Based on the foregoing. it is
= =

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the proposed lives. net
salvage percentages, and the resuliing depreciation rates for all accounts are hereby approved as
set forth in the body of this Order and as contained in Attachment A to this Order. It is further

ORDERED that Attachments A and B to this Order are incorporated herein by reference.
It is turther

ORDERED that the implementation date
2013, [vis further

or the revised depreciation rates is January 1.

ORDERED that corrective reserve allocations shall be made as set forth in the body of
this Order and as contained in Attachment B to this Order. 1tis further
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ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed agency action. shall
become final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating Order upless an appropriate
petition, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, is received by
the Commission Clerk. 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard. Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0830, by the
close of business on the date set torth in the “Notice of Further Proceedings™ attached hereto. It
is further

ORDERED that in the event this Order becomes tinal, this docket shaill be ¢losed.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Comumission this 26th day of April, 2013.

/st Ann Ceole

ANN COLE

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commussion
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

{8301 413-6770

www tloridapsc.com

Copies furnished: A copy of this document is
provided to the parties of record at the time of
issuance and. if applicable. interested persons.

CMK

NOHCE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS ORJUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida
Statutes. o notify parties of any administrative hearing that is available under Section 120.57,
Florida Statutes. as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice should not be
construed to mean all requests for an administrative hearing will be granted or result ip the relief

sought.
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Mediation may be availuble on a case-by-case basis. [f mediation is conducted, it does
not affect a substantially interested person’s right to a hearing.

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature. Any person whose substantial
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal
proceeding. in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code.  This
petition must be received by the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard.
Tallahasses, Florida 32399-0850, by the close ot business on May 17, 2015,

[n the absence of such a petition, this order shall become tinal and effective upon the
issuance of a Consummating Order.

Any obiection or protest filed in this/these docket(s) before the issuance date of this order
is considered abandoned unless it satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the
specified protest period.
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Attachment A

Comparison of Rates and Components

Current Commission Approved
Account Average Future  Remaining Average Remaining
| Account Title Remalining Net Remaining Reserve
Number Life Salvage  Life Rate Life A Life Rate
{yrs} {%%) {%a) {yrs} (%) (%}
373 Building & Improvements 6.7 s 2.6 4 74,58% N 2.7
376.1 | Mains Plastic 244 e 33 22.0 56.22% 3.4
376.2 | Mains Steel 23.0 3.3 8.8 67.51% 3.3
. Meas. & Reg. Equip. :
| 178 (Distribution) 220 3.0 (8.1 10.70% { 36
! Meas. & Reg. Equip.
| 379 (Cizy Gate) 19.9 3.0 14.8 60.30% N 3.0
| 380.1 ! Services Plast 20.0 | N 2.7 24.0 39.57% 3.4
) H
380.2 | Services Steel 10.0 313 3.1 105.59% 3.0
281 - Meters 73 N 4.0 36 76.25% 0 4.2
382 Meter Installations 1701 3.3 0.3 75.53% 4.8
383 Regulators 6.4 i 33 3.7 53.46% 0 3.4
384 | Regulator Installations 2.0 Ny 3.8 17.5 63.24% 4.4
Industrial Meas. & Reg.
385 . Equipment 3.1 3.5 i8.7 33.13% 3.8
387 | Other Equipment 300 0 2.5 5.0 42.87% | 0 11.4
| Structures & ; i
390 | Improvements 230 0 2.5 1681 5500% 0 2.7
391.1 | Office Furniture 6.8 D 5.7 6.0 55.38% 0 74
391.2 | Office Devices 3. 119 59 2051% 5 12,6
391.3 Office Computers 3.4 b 0.0 38 63.46% 0 6.3
392 . Transportation Equipment 4.3 16 142 ¢ .4 71.94% i0 12.9
. Toois, Shop & Garage . |
394 . Equipment 8.6 0 3.0 48 7381% 0 3.3
Power Operated :
396 _ Eguipment 6.5 s 6.3 . 3.7 635.39% S 5.3
- Communication ‘ :
397 . BEauipment 9.5 O 3.3 4.5 62.65% G 8.3

*TJenotes a Reserve Transter

~-J
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Attachment B
Comparison of Expenses
Current Commission Approved
Account . Depreciation  Annual Depreciation  Anmual  Change in
Number Account Title } Rate Expense WpRate Expense Expégnse
(%} {5 (%o} (%) 3
375 Building & Improvements 2.6 536 2.7 578 | 2
376.1 Mains Plastic 330 33.68 3.4 34,797 1,628
376.2 Mains Steel 3.3 1 100,521 3.3 100,521 0
378 Meas. & Reg. EquipdDistribution) 30 2.921 3.6 3,305 584
379 Meas. & Reg. Equip(City Gate) 3.0 13,772 3 13,772 0
380.1 Services Plastic 2.7 14,993 34| 18880 3.887
380.2 Services Steel 3.3 3918 3 3,561 e
381 Meters 4.0 12,638 4.2 13,2591 433
382 Meter Installations 3.3 21351 4.8 3,129 978
383 Regulators 3.3 5,578 3.4 5,747 169
384 Regulator fnstallations 38 100 | 4.4 1,274 {74
383 industrial Meus. & Reg. Equipment 3.5 | 54 3.8 696 33
387 Other Equipment 2.3 1.750 114 1,596 :
390 Structures & Improvements | 251 3915 271 4228 313
3911 {Office Fumiture 6.7 | 503 7.4 536 33
3612 Qffice Devices 19 1571 12.6 1,663 92
3913 | Office Computers 1000 7243 631  4.564 23
352 Transportation Equipment 142 . 25,846 129 | 23,480 2
394 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 3.0 623 55 687 62
396 Power Operated Equipment 6.3 9,233 6.3 6,258 0
397 Coramunication Equipment 8.3 262 8.3 262 4]
Total 243,469 245955 2.486
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statement of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc. (a
non-profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31,
2012 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. The prior year summarized comparative
information has been derived from the Organization’s 2011 financial statements, and in our report
dated February 15, 2012, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

45

45




JAMES KNUTZEN & ASSOCIATES
CPA’sPA.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc. as of December 31, 2012 and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards, of support, revenues,
expenses and changes in net assets, and of private attorney involvement are presented for purposes
of additional analysis, and are not a required part of the financial statements. The schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is presented as required by the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.”
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 4,
2013 on our consideration of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

J émes Knutzen & Associates, C.P.A.'s, P.A.
Jacksonville, Florida
April 4, 2013
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2012
With Summarized Financial Information
December 31, 2011

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Investments (Note 4)
Receivables (Note 5)
Unconditional promises to give, net of allowance for uncollectibles (Note 18)
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Unconditional promises to give , net of discount (Note 18)
Assets held by Community Foundation (Note 21)
457(b) Plan Asset (Notes 4 & 10)
Client trust deposit
Property and equipment at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation (Notes 2 & 6)
Law library, net of reserve for obsolescence (Notes 2 & 6)

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Refundable advances
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 17)
Total current liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Long-term debt, less current portion (Note 17)
457(b) Plan Liability (Notes 4 & 10)
Client trust deposits - contra
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted:
Designated (Note 12)
Undesignated
Property
Property - LSC (Note 2)
Temporarily restricted (Note 19)
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

48

For Comparative

Purposes Only

2012 2011
833,011 $ 734,054
600,378 680,793
132,808 114,827
34,855 98,039
91,090 88,756
1,692,142 1,716,469
3,579 5,305
621,348 527,724
1,034,467 1,084,329
13,743 11,708
1,582,499 1,665,485
4,947,778 $ 5,011,020
50,028 $ 70,816
43,572 81,596
24,484 23,067
118,084 175,479
219,313 243,351
1,034,467 1,084,329
13,743 11,708
1,385,607 1,514,867
250,000 250,000
1,313,687 1,216,017
713,005 755,270
625,697 643,798
659,782 631,068
3,562,171 3,496,153
4,947,778 $ 5,011,020

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
4
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
With Summarized Financial Information
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

For Comparative

Temporanly Restricted 2012 . Purposes Only
Unrestricted LSC Non-LSC Totals 2011
PUBLIC SUPPORT, REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT
Grants and Contracts:
Legal Services Corporation $ - $ 1,373,157 $ - 1,373,157 % 1,609,039
Area Agency on Aging - - 63,059 63,059 63,059
VOCA - - 205,138 205,138 213,313
FCADV-Legal & Lav - - 28,872 28,872 32,257
FCASV - - 167,055 167,055 197,258
USDA - - - - 6,601
JABG - - - - 1,000
HUD - - - - 29,435
DOJ-LAV - - 6,596 6,596 -
Low Income Tax Clinic - - 98,000 98,000 90,000
Florida Bar Foundation - - 517,457 517,457 717,053
Total grants and contracts - 1,373,157 1,086,177 2,459.334 2,959,015
Public Support:
Local city, state, and other 873,739 - - 873,739 779,018
Donated services (Note 8) 63,830 1,017,826 9,193 1,090,849 1,020,168
United Way 35,401 - - 35,401 39,312
Contributions 127,762 - - 127,762 63,238
Campaign contributions - - (43,554) (43,554) 11,749
County fees 299,777 - - 299,777 306,086
Attorney fees 750 - - 750 -
Other income 33,688 - - 33,688 4,665
Partners In service 156,516 - - 156,516 148,419
Total public support 1,591,463 1,017,826 (34,361) 2,574,928 2,372,655
Total grants and public support: 1,591,463 2,390,983 1,051,816 5,034,262 5,331,670
Revenue:
Investment income (Note 4) 3,962 1,692 72,268 77,922 (18,618)
457 (b) plan investment income (Note 4) - - - - -
Rental income (Notes 14 & 20) 24,600 - - 24,600 24,950
Total revenue 28,562 1,692 72,268 102,522 6,332
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Satisfaction of program restrictions 3,488,045 (2,392,675) (1,095,370) - -
Total public support, revenue and other support 5,108,070 - 28,714 5,136,784 5,338,002
Expenses:
Program services 4,465,958 - - 4,465,958 4,444,030
Management and general 542,025 - - 542,025 542,875
Fundraising (Note 8) 62,783 - - 62,783 132,466
Total Expenses 5,070,766 - - 5,070,766 5,119,371
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 37,304 - 28,714 66,018 218,631
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,865,085 - 631,068 3,496,153 3,277,522
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 2502389 § - $ 659,782 § 3,562,171 $ 3,496,153
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 49
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Salaries
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits

Occupancy

Repairs and maintenance

Postage

Office expense
Telephone
Travel
Training

Library maintenance

Insurance

Donated services (Note 8)

Dues and fees
Audit fees

Contract services to program

Interest
Litigation costs

Miscellaneous

Total expense before depreciation

Depreciation

Total expense

LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
With Summarized Financial Information
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Supporting Services

50

For Comparative

Management Purposes Only

Program Services  and General Fundraising 2012 2011
$ 2,109,732 $ 334,810 $ 25107 $ 2,469,649 $ 2,542,242
159,059 25,111 1,883 186,053 191,341
508,676 80,619 6,046 595,341 607,549
2,777,467 440,540 33,036 3,251,043 3,341,132
93,734 11,469 1,082 106,285 119,678
48,150 13,645 634 62,429 54,396
16,545 4,500 215 21,260 22,095
77,664 21,213 1,016 99,893 107,669
48,848 5,558 559 54,965 69,615
24,256 3,876 289 28,421 29,769
16,882 5,786 218 22,886 28,819
22,941 - - 22,941 32,297
57,534 7,806 671 66,011 65,548
1,090,849 - - 1,090,849 1,020,168
16,807 1,976 - 18,783 9,932
13,460 2,179 161 15,800 15,500
23,182 1,973 - 25,155 39,908
16,500 2,020 190 18,710 20,250
17,192 - - 17,192 11,450
30,760 10,530 23,867 65,157 42,001
4,392,771 533,071 61,938 4,987,780 5,030,227
73,187 8,954 845 82,986 89,144
$ 4,465,958 $ 542,025 $ 62,783 $ 5,070,766 $ 5,119,371

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
With Summarized Financial Information
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net dsset to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Assets held by Community Foundation
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Refundable advance
Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of fixed assets
Redemption (purchase) of certificates of deposit

Net cash provided by investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Reduction of long-term debt

Net cash used in financing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Interest paid
Non Cash transactions:

Donated services included in the financial statements as revenue
and expenses

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
7
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For Comparative

Purposes Only
2011
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66,018 $ 218,631

82,986 89,144
(17,981) 37,436
64,910 49,406
(2,333) 3,448
(93,626) (36,981)
(20,788) (57.879)
(38,024) (83,066)
41,162 220,139
- (13,257)
80,415 123,105
80,415 109,848
(22,620) (21,086)
(22,620) (21,086)
98,957 308,901
734,054 425,153

833,011 $ 734,054

18,710 $ 20,250

1,090,849 $ 1,020,168
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION:

Legal Services of North Florida, Inc. (LSNF) is a non-profit corporation organized in 1976
for the purpose of providing civil legal assistance to persons in Tallahassee, Florida and
surrounding areas who are without adequate means to employ other counsel. LSNF is
funded primarily by grants from Legal Services Corporation (LSC), a nonprofit corporation
established by Congress to administer a nationwide legal assistance program, and by the
Florida Bar Foundation, a nonprofit corporation established by the Florida Supreme Court
to administer legal assistance programs statewide.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board FASB ASC 958, formerly SFAS No. 117. Under this standard, LSNF is
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc. have been prepared using
the accrual basis of accounting and accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables,
and other liabilities.

Grant and Contract Support

Grant funds remaining unexpended at the end of an accounting period are recorded in the
appropriate net asset balance. The LSC grant requires that unused grant funds from a
prior year be expended first in the following period. LSNF has complied with this
requirement. LSC, at its discretion, may request reimbursement for expenses or return of
funds, or both, as a result of noncompliance with the terms of the grant by LSNF. In
addition, all unexpended LSC funds are to be returned to LSC if LSNF terminates its LSC
grant activities. LSNF recognizes contract funds from the State of Florida as support when
eligible costs are incurred.
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
-continued-

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue and Support

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if
the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other
donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Building, Leasehold Improvements, Furniture, and Equipment

Building, leasehold improvements, furniture, and equipment are carried at cost. Donated
assets are recorded at fair market value at date of gift. Depreciation and amortization are
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the depreciable
assets which range from 3 to 40 years. LSNF capitalizes all expenditures for property and
equipment in excess of $5,000.

Furniture and equipment acquired with LSC funds are considered to be owned by LSNF
while used in current or future authorized programs. However, LSC has a reversionary
interest in these assets and has the right to determine the use of any proceeds from the sale
of assets purchased with its funds. All property on loan to LSNF is considered to be owned
by, and will revert to, the lender of the property.

Upon sale, LSC has the following reversionary interest in properties by location:

Original Net of Accumulated

Cost Basis Depreciation
Pensacola Office $174,182 $ 142,118
Ft. Walton Beach 264,786 199,228
Panama City 344,393 284,351

$ 783,361 $ 625,697

Based on original cost, LSC’s interest in the Pensacola property, Panama City property and
Ft.Walton Beach property is 69%, 100%, and 97%, respectively. Additionally, property
insurance expense for 2012 was $7,017 for Pensacola, $3,453 for Ft. Walton Beach and
$3,428 for Panama City.
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
-continued-
Law Library

LSNF has capitalized the basic cost of multiple volume sets of law books. All costs
associated with maintaining the basic library are expensed currently. LSNF had in the past
estimated that the salvage value of its law library approximated the original cost. A
reversionary interest in law library assets purchased with LSC funds is retained by LSC.
Due to advances in technology the remaining net value of the library was fully depreciated
in2011.

Income and Payroll Taxes

LSNF is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. LSNF is also exempt from Florida income taxes; accordingly, there has
been no provision for federal or state income taxes. In addition, the Internal Revenue
Service has determined that LSNF is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section
509(a) of the Intermal Revenue Code. LSNF is exempt from Federal unemployment
compensation taxes. However, LSNF participates in the Florida Unemployment
compensation fund using the tax rate method. Management evaluated the Organization’s tax
position and concluded that the Organization has maintained its exempt status and had no
uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements. Therefore, no
provision or liability for income taxes has been included in the financial statements. The
Organization’s Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax is subject to
examination by the IRS, generally for 3 years after they were filed.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, LSNF considers all unrestricted highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Prior Year Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the organization's
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011 from which the summarized
information was derived.

10
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
-continued-

Use of Estimates

Preparation of the LSNF's financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the use of management's estimates, primarily related to the
collectibility of receivables, and depreciable lives of the property and equipment. The nature
of these estimates is such that variances with actual results are generally immaterial.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing program and management and fund raising activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities and in the Statement of
Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs
and supporting services benefited.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2012 consist of the following:

Regions - Checking § 81,284
Capital City Bank - Checking 181,349
SunTrust - Checking 44188
Raymond James & Associates - Money Market 246,736
Wells Fargo - Money Market 186,837
Wells Fargo - Checking 92,617

$ 833,011

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND INVESTMENTS:

[nvestments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable fair values are
stated at fair value in the statement of financial position and increases and decreases in fair
values are included in the statement of activities. The Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) in its Accounting Standards Codification 820 (formerly SFAS No. 157,
“Fair Value Measurement”) provides a single definition of fair value and established a
three-tier hierarchy, which prioritizes the input used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy
gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements).

11
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2012
-continued-

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND INVESTMENTS: (continued)

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices in active markets within Level 1 that are either
directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Significant unobservable inputs for the asset or liability in which little or no
market data exists.

A financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of
any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The following is a description of
the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value.

If available, quoted market prices are used to value investments. Equities are valued at the
closing price reported on the major market on which the individual securities are traded.
Mutual funds are valued at the net asset value of shares held. The net asset value is based
on the value of the underlying assets owned by the mutual fund, minus its liabilities, and
then divided by the number of shares outstanding.

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2012

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Money Funds & CD’s $ 600378 § - § - $ 600,378
457(b) Plan Assets 1,034,467 - - 1,034,467
$1634845 § - $ - $1,634,845
Investments at cost and market consist of the following at December 31, 2012:
Unrealized
Fair Market =~ Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Wells Fargo — (2 CD’s) $ 200,000 § 200,182 § 182
Raymond James (4 CD’s) 400,000 400,196 196
457(b) Plan Assets 984.605 1.034.467 49,862
Total Investments $ 1,584,605 $1,634,845 § 50,240

The 457(b) plan assets consist of investments and are reported at fair value with all realized
and unrealized gains (losses) accounted for as current income. The net activity increases or
decreases the plan liability and not net assets.

12

56

56



JAMES KNUTZEN & ASSOCIATES
CPA'sPA

LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
-continued-

4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND INVESTMENTS: (continued)

Investment income for the year ended December 31, 2012 consists of the following:

Interest income $ 4,895
Unrealized gain on investments 759
Unrealized gain on endowment 72,268
$ 77922
Investment activity from 457 (b) plan is as follows:
Additions to plan $ 8,725
Withdrawals from plan (100,940)
| Unrealized gain (loss) 42,353
| Total (49,862)

Less decrease to 457(b) Plan liabilities (49.862)
Total $ -

5. RECEIVABLES:

Receivables at December 31, 2012, consist of the following:

Contracts receivable:

VOCA Grants $ 30,649

Caregivers 6,250

| VAWA 4,000

| FCASV 27,615

| 68,514
| Other receivables:

Misdemeanor Program 470

County Fees 46,623

Other 17,201

64.294

Total Receivables $ 132,808
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

December 31, 2012
-continued-

|
‘ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
|
|

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment at December 31, 2012 consist of the following:

Land $§ 424231
Building and leasehold improvements 1,880,745
Furniture and equipment 301,952
2,606,928
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,024.429)
$ 1,582,499

Law Library $ 28,466
Less reserve for obsolescence (28.466)
5§ -

7. COMMITMENTS:

LSNF has several operating leases for equipment expiring December, 2017. Total operating
lease expense for the above leases was $21,062 for the year ended December 31, 2012.
Future equipment lease payments that have remaining terms in excess of one year as of
December 31, 2012 are as follows:

Year Ending December 31:
2013 § 18,713
2014 14,843
2015 7,287
2016 5,640
2017 5,640
§ 52,123

8. PRIVATE BAR INVOLVEMENT PROGRAM AND DONATED SERVICES:

LSNF administers a Private Bar Involvement Program (PBI) which provides legal services
donated by local attorneys and Florida State University College of Law interns. Services
donated by local attorneys are valued at an average hourly billing rate representative of the
local average rate. The local average attorney rate was calculated at $200 per hour for 2012.
Legal intern services are valued at the rate paid to comparable law clerks during the current
year.

Afttorneys $ 1.017,826
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
-continued-

PRIVATE BAR INVOLVEMENT PROGRAM AND DONATED SERVICES:
(continued)

Additional value of donated services which meets the criteria for recognition under the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) in its Accounting Standards Codification
958 (formerly SFAS No. 116), and is included in the financial statements is as follows:

Programs Admin Total
Fund raising-JAZZ $ - $ 61,680 $ 61,680
Donated services 11,343 - 11,343

§ 11,343 $ 61,680 § 73,023

FLORIDA BAR FOUNDATION CASH CARRYOVER:

There was no cash carryover in the Florida Bar Foundation net asset account as of
December 31, 2012.

FRINGE BENEFITS:

LSNF provides employee health coverage, disability, worker's compensation insurance,
unemployment compensation insurance, retirement benefits, and social security as
employee fringe benefits. LSNF provides 401(k) employer contributions to employees who
have been with the program for at least one year and meet eligibility guidelines.
Additionally, employees with the management team for at least two continuous years are
eligible for 457(b) pension plan match contributions if they have met or exceeded
expectations.  Total 2012 pension expenses were $136,856. In 2012 no 457(b)
contributions were made.

LSNF is the owner of the participants’ accounts for the 457(b) plan. The assets of the 457(b)
plan represent benefits due at some future date.

FLORIDA BAR FOUNDATION GRANT:

Legal Services of North Florida, Inc. receives funding from the Florida Bar Foundation to
provide legal services. Funding for the year 2012 was $517,457 consisting of $224,885 for
General, $77,366 for Children’s Grant, and $215,206 for salary supplement.
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
-continued-

BOARD DESIGNATED FUND:

The board established a designated fund to provide for an emergency reserve.

MATCHING FUNDS, IN-KIND:

In accordance with provisions and requirements of the federal grants, matching funds are
transferred to this program through in-kind services and contributions by Florida Bar
Foundation and local funds. All match requirements were met for VOCA, FCADV, LITC,
Title I, and USDA grants.

LEASES:

The Fort Walton Beach and Panama City buildings are available for lease. During 2012
no rental revenue was earned. There were no tenants in either location during 2012.

CONCENTRATION OF REVENUES:

The organization receives approximately 34% and 13% of its total revenues excluding
donated services from LSC and the Florida Bar Foundation, respectively.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK ARISING FROM CASH DEPOSITS IN
EXCESS OF INSURED LIMITS:

LSNF maintains cash balances at several financial institutions. Interest-bearing accounts
are FDIC-insured up to $250,000, while non-interest bearing accounts have unlimited
FDIC insurance (unlimited insurance through December 31, 2012). At December 31,
2012 the Organization had no uninsured cash.

MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE:

During 2005, LSNF purchased an office building for its Quincy location in the amount of
$253,000. As part of this purchase, a mortgage note in the amount of $130,000 at an
interest rate of 6.65% was secured. The note, secured by real estate, calls for monthly
installments of $1,150 commencing June 12, 2005 and terminating on May 12, 2020. At
December 31, 2012 a total of $80,393 was outstanding.

On January 5, 2006, LSNF entered into a loan agreement in the amount of $240,000 at an
interest rate of 7.5% for the reconfiguration and renovation of its Tallahassee office

16

60

60




JAMES KNUTZEN & ASSOCIATES

CPA'sPA. 61

LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31. 2012
-continued-

17.  MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE: (continued)

building and for the purchase of equipment. The note is secured by real estate and calls
for interest-only payments starting on February 5, 2006 and continuing to July 5, 2006. It
then calls for monthly installments of principal and interest in the amount of $2,302
through July 5, 2021. At December 31, 2011 a total of $163,404 was outstanding.

Future scheduled maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Years ending December 31:

2013 $ 24,484
2014 26,928
2015 28,571
2016 30,740
2017 33,028
Thereafter 100,046
Total $ 243,797

18.  UNCONDITIONAIL PROMISES TO GIVE:

As part of its 30% anniversary recognition, LSNF started a civil legal assistance
endowment campaign.

Unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2012 are as follows:

Endowment Campaign § 40,699

| Receivable in less than one year § 36,890
| Receivable in one to five years 3,809
Total unconditional promise to give 40,699

Less discounts to net present value (230)

Less allowance for uncollectible (2,035)

38,434

Promises to give receivable in more than one year are discounted at 3%.
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
-continued-

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

As of December 31, 2012 temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the following:

Assets held with Foundation $ 621,348
Endowment campaign pledges, net 38.434
659,782

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

The North Florida Center for Equal Justice, Inc. (NFCFEJ) is a non-LSC corporation.
LSNF is the LSC funded corporation. The same board members of NFCFE] also serve as
the board of directors of LSNF.

LSNF rents space to NFCFEJ. The rental agreement calls for monthly payments of $2,050
through April, 2014. At December 31, 2012 a total of $24,600 was paid to LSNF. Future
rental income is as follows:

2013 $ 24,500
2014 8.200
Total $32,700

ASSETS HELD BY FOUNDATION:

An endowment was established in 2007 with the Community Foundation of North Florida
as part of LSNEF’s 30™ anniversary. The endowment has two options of funding. One
option requires the donations sent directly to the Foundation to be invested with the
Foundation in perpetuity and only the interest and investment income derived from the
endowment will fund future civil needs in North Florida. The second option calls for
endowment funding that comes directly to LSNF to be turned over to the Foundation.
This allows LSNF to have access to the original investment as well as the future earnings.
At December 31, 2012, a total of $621,348 was held with the Foundation under the
second option. A total of $21,356 was transferred or payable to the Foundation during
2012, and $72,268 was recorded as an increase in market value.
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
-continued-

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through April 4, 2013, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, [INC.

SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT, REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES [N NET ASSETS

Public Support and Revenue:

Grants and contracts
Interest

County fees
Partners in service
Contributions

Endowment campaign

Rental income
Attomney fees
Other income

Donated services

Total support and revenue

Expenses:
Attorneys salaries
Paralegals salaries
Other salaries
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits

Qccupancy

Rental and maintenance of equipment

Postage and shipping
Office expenses
Telephone

Travel

Training

Library maintenance
Insurance

Donated services
Membership fees
Audit fees

Contract services to program

Litigation costs
Interest
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Total expenses

Changes In net assets

Mortgage payments
Interfund transfers

Equipment and properTy acquisitions
Net Assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, end of year

Year Ended December 31, 2012

With Summarized Financial Information

For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Legal Services Corporation

64

Basic Private
Field Attorney Law Firm Title [
Grant Involvement otal B &E I0TA VOCA-Ist VOCA-2nd  YOCA-14th °
$ 1149372 § 223,785- § . 0§ 1373157 § 63,059 § 517,457 5 69,292 § 72,003 5 63,843
1,692 - 1,692 - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
|
750 . 750 ; . - . 2
- - 1,017,826 1,017,826 - - 3,000 92 106 1
(151814 223,785 1.017.826 2,393,425 53.059 517,457 72,292 72,095 53,949
300,817 23,488 - 324,305 43,981 351,782 43 443 45,705 44313
145310 673 . 145,983 6,029 10,946 - 861 -
293,379 115,416 - 408,795 5,826 38,193 13,200 16,357 20,536
87,746 10,678 98,424 - 14,629 - - -
191,425 33,484 . 224,509 10,573 55,853 17.044 18,042 15,261
1,018,677 183.739 < 1,202,416 66.409 471,403 73,652 80,965 80,110,
1
45,049 5.579 . 50,628 1,325 3,592 - 3.200 .
4,066 2,775 - 6,341 - 1,429 - - .
6,113 3,568 - 9,681 - 1,506 - - -
3,883 16,763 - 20,646 26 14,496 - . - l
19,763 2,444 . 22,207 376 4,750 1,337 1,600 -
6,795 639 . 7,434 1,289 963 1321 433 2,110
6,121 515 - 6,636 - 2,404 - o
2,196 1,021 N 3217 - 4,803 - - -
30,117 2,935 - 33,052 - 5,000 - 294 - }
- - 1,017,826 1,017,826 - - 3,000 92 106,
1,664 702 ; 4,366 . y . . -
5,370 N . 5,370 222 1,711 763 49 .
- 3,105 - 3,105 141 - - N .
T1513814 323,735 1.017.826 2.393.425 65,788 517,457 80,113 86.633 82326
. . . (6.729) - (7,821) (14,538) (18,377
. . . 6,729 ; 7,821 14,538 18371
S $ - s - ] - s - s - H - s - s
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2012 12/31/2011 for
FCADV DOJ Campaign Total Total Comparative
LEGAL FCASY LAV LITC Contnbutions Restmcted Unrestricted Property All Funds Purposes Only
3 28872 $ 167055 § 659 § 98000 3 - 5 2,459334 § 873,739 § - § 3333073 § 3,738,033
- - - - 72,268 73,960 3,962 - 77,922 (18,618)
- - - - - - 299,777 - 299,777 306,086
- - - - - - 156,516 - 156,516 148419
- - - - - - 163,163 - 163,163 102,550
- . . - (43,554 (43,554) - - (43,554) 11,749
- - - - - - 24,600 - 24,600 24,950
- - - - - 750 - - 750 -
- - - - - - 33,688 - 33,688 4665
- - - 5,995 - 1,027,019 63,830 - 1,090,849 1,020,168
28,872 167,055 6,596 103,995 28,714 3,517,509 1,619,275 - 5,136,784 5,338,002
22,112 76,845 3,620 97,551 - 1,053,662 398,906 - 1,452,568 1,469,075
881 9212 - 2,021 - 175,933 83,809 - 259,742 290,660
7.127 31,445 - 37916 - 579,395 177,944 - 757,339 782,507
- - - - - 113,053 73,000 - 186,053 191,341
6,769 27,507 941 37,102 414,001 181,340 - 595,341 607,549
36,889 145,009 4,561 174,590 - 2,336,044 914,999 - 3.251,043 3,341,132
1,009 5,927 - 6,800 - 77,481 28,304 - 106,285 119,678
- 2,917 - 3,800 - 14,987 47,442 - 62,429 54,396
- - - - - 11,587 9,673 - 21,260 22,095
- 3,525 - 3,114 - 41,807 58,086 - 99,893 107,669
2,702 - 3,400 - 36,372 18,593 - 54,965 69,615
543 389 - 721 15,703 12,718 - 28,421 29,769
55 520 2,035 4724 - 16,374 6,512 - 22,886 28819
- 1,000 - 328 9,348 13,593 - 22,941 32,297
- 4 000 - 4126 - 46 472 19,539 - 66,011 65,548
- - 5,995 - 1,027,019 63,830 - 1,090,849 1,020,168
- - - - - 18,783 - 18,783 9932
- - - - - 4,366 11,434 - 15,800 15,500
- - - - 25,155 - 25,155 39,908
- 566 - 8,681 851t - 17,192 11,450
- - - - - - 18,710 - 18,710 20,250
- - - - - 3,246 81911 - 65,157 42001
B , . . - - - 32,986 32,986 89,144
38,496 167,055 6,596 207,598 - 3,649 487 1,338,293 32,986 5,070,766 5119371
(9,624) - - (103,603) 28,714 (131,978) 280,982 (82,986) 66,018 218631
; R . - (22.620) 22,620 -
9624 - - 103,603 160,692 (160,692) - - -
- - 631,068 631,068 1,466,017 1,399,068 3,496,153 3,277522
3 - g - - - M 659,782 § - 659,782 § 1563687 § 1338702 § 3562171 % 3,496,153
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PUBLIC SUPPORT:
Grants and contracts

Interest
County fees

Partners in service

Contributions

Endowment campaign

Rental income
Other income
Donated services

Total public support

EXPENSES:
Attorneys salaries
Paralegal salaries

Other salaries
Payrol] taxes

Employee benefits

Space and occupancy

Year Ended December 31, 2012

LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

SCHEDULE OF PRIVATE ATTORNEY INVOLVEMENT

Equipment rental and maintenance of equipment

Postage and shipping

Office expenses
Telephone
Travel

Training

Library maintenance

Insurance
Donated services
Membership fees
Audit fees

Contract services to program

Litigation costs
Interest
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Total expenses

LSC Non LSC
Private Private
Attomey Attorney
Involvement Involvement Total
3 223,785 3 14,816 238,601
1,017,826 5,074 1,022,900
1,241,611 19,890 1,261,501
23,488 1,000 24,488
673 200 873
115,416 3,109 118,525
10,678 330 11,008
33,484 1,033 34,517
183,739 5,672 189,411
5,579 172 5,751
2,775 86 2,861
3,568 143 3,711
16,763 677 17,440
2,444 75 2,519
639 73 712
518 59 574
1,021 31 1,052
2,935 91 3,026
1,017,826 5,074 1,022,900
- 861 861
702 22 724
- 688 688
- 55 S5
3,105 6,111 9,216
1,241,611 19,890 1,261,501
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Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title

LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Basic Field

LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Passed-Through Area Agency on Aging for North Florida:
Title [TIB, Grants for Supportive Services and Senior Citizens
Title IIIE Caregiver Services

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Legal Assistance to Victims of Sexual Violence Program

Passed-Through State of Florida Office of Attomey General:
Crime Victim Assistance (VOCA I}

Crime Victim Assistance (VOCA T}

Crime Victim Assistance (VOCA )

Crime Victim Assistance (VOCA II)

Crime Victim Assistance (VOCA 14)

Crime Victim Assistance (VOCA 14)

Federal

CFDA/ID

Period Number

/1712 - 12/31/12 09-610044
1z - 123112 93.044
1/3/12-12/31/2012 93.052

Pass-Through
Grantors Number

610044

Award

Amount

$ 1,373,157

Subtotai LSC direct program

BALi2-16
BEF112-16

38,059
25,000

Subtotal Department of Health and Human Services pass-through programs

2012-WL-AX-0042

250,000

Subtotal Department of Justice direct program

Passed-Through the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Vioience.

Violence Against Women Formula Grant
Violence Against Women Formula Grant

Passed-Through the Florida Coalition Against Sexual Violence:

Legal Assistance to Victims of Sexual Violence Program
Legal Assistance to Victims of Sexual Violence Program

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Low Income Taxpayer Clinics Grant Program

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

10/1712 - 9/30/15 16.524
10/1/12 - 9/30/13 16.575
10/1/11 - 9/30/12 16.575
10/1/12 - 9/30/13 16.575
10/1/11 - 9/30/12 16.575
10/1/12 - 9/30/13 16.575
10/1/11 - 9/30/12 16.575
T2 - 6/30/13 16.588
T - 6/30/12 16.588
10/1/10 - 9/30/12 16.524
10/1/12 - 930115 16.524

V12171
V11171
VI2170
V11170
Vi2169
Vili&s

13-2066-LCH
12-2066-LCH

08DOJ01
12LAVOI

62,863
71,435
65,322
74,230
55,713
63,310

25,272
25,272

389,411
252,233

Subtotal Department of Justice pass-through programs

/12-12/31/12 21.008

12LITC0037

98,000

Subtotal Department of the Treasury direct program

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards
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Federal
Expenditures

1,373,157

1,373,157

38,059
25,000

63,059

6,596

6,596

15,716
53,576
16,330
55,673
13,928
49,915
205,138

16,000
12,872
28,872

146,036
21,019

167,055

401,065

98,000

98,000

s 1,941,877
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The Year Ended December 31,2012

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity
of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc. and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Because the
schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.

it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows
of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on an accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-
122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations, whereby certain types of expenditures
are not allowed or are limited as to reimbursement.

b. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.
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JAMES KNUTZEN & ASSOCIATES, C.P.A'’s, P.A.
5150 Belfort Road, Bidg. 300
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32256
(904) 725-5832 FAX (904) 727-6835
Email: office@knutzencpa.com

James V. Knutzen, C.P.A., M.B.A., Emeritus MEMBER OF

M. Todd Middiemas, C.P.A.,, M.B.A. AMERICAN AND FLORIDA
Margaret R. Dodson, C.P.A. INSTITUTES OF

Barbara L. Towle, C.P.A. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Christina E. Gibson, C.P.A.
Cyril W. Kidder, C.P.A.
Michael J. Connelly, C.P.A.
Greg A. Korn, C.P A,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Legal
Services of North Florida, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2012, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated April 4, 2013.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Legal Services of
North Florida, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

24

69

69




JAMES KNUTZEN & ASSOCIATES
CPA'sPA

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.'s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemnal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

ames Knutzen & Associates, C.P.Al's, P.A.

Jacksonville, Florida
April 4, 2013
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JAMES KNUTZEN & ASSOCIATES, C.P.As, P.A.
5150 Belfort Road, Bidg. 300
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32256
(904) 725-5832 FAX (904) 727-6835

Email: office@knutzencpa.com
James V. Knutzen, C.P.A., M.B.A., Emeritus MEMBER OF

M. Todd Middiemas, C.P.A., M.B.A. AMERICAN AND FLORIDA
Margaret R. Dodson, C.P.A. INSTITUTES OF
Barbara L. Towle, C.P.A. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Christina E. Gibson, C.P.A.
Cyril W. Kidder, C.P.A.
Michael J. Connelly, C.P.A.
Greg A. Korn, C.P.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To The Board of Directors
Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Legal Services of North Florida, Inc. (a nonprofit organization)’s compliance with
the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement and LSC Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each
of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year ended December 31,
2012. Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.'s major federal programs are identified in the summary
of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its major federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Legal Services of North
Florida, Inc.’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Legal Services of
North Florida, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
26
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federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Legal Services of
North Florida, Inc.’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Legal Services of North Florida, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc. is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Legal
Services of North Florida, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of Legal Services of North Florida, Inc¢’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

W & @mw&u
James Knutzen & Associates, C.P.A's, P.A.

Jacksonville, Florida
April 4, 2013 27
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LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

i SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
| Year Ended December 31,2012

Section I--Summaryv of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements
Unqualified auditors' report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? - yes

X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X no
Federal Awards
Internal Control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported
Unqualified auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section 510(a) of OMB
Circular A-133? yes X no

Name of Federal Program
Identification of major programs: CFDA #'s or Cluster

LSC Grant 09.610044 N/A

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and
type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? yes X no

Section II--Financial Statement Findings
none

Section ITI--Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
none

Section I'V--Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
none

Section V--Corrective action Plan
none
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April 30, 2013

Gulf County Comm

Chairman

Carmen McLemore

1000 Cecil G. Costin SR. Blvd, Room 302
Port St. Joe, FL 32456

Dear Carmen MclLemore,

Occasionally at Mediacom we must evaluate our channel line-up in an effort to continue to bring your

community the best quality products and advanced services. Unfortunately, sometimes this requires
that we move channels or remove channels.

This letter is to inform you that on or around May 31, Mediacom will no longer carry in Demand PPV 5,
channel 105. We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at 850-934-7701 or dservies@mediacomcc.com
As always, thank you for allowing Mediacom to be a part of your community.

Regards,

David Servies
Vice President, Area Operations

Mediacom) ©OOOOO
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